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Int Mt-ter of

Joshua Leinsdorf/Bicyclists for)
McCarthy)

CERTIFICATION

U, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Feder'al Electio6n

Commission,, do hereby certify that on May 26, 1977,

Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to find Probablit Ca"uO to

Believe that Joshua Leinsdorf violated 2 U.S.C. Settion,434-and-

instructed the staff to seek civil relief in this matter.

Commnission Tiernan was not present at the time of the vote.
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In: the mati

Joshua Lei2
McCarthy

INTERIM REPORT

The Commission determined on October 19, 19761 that

there was reasonable cause to believe respondent, .Joshua

Leinsdorfe committed violations of 2 U.S.C. S434(e)

by failing to report contributions to and expenditures

made on behalf of Eugene McCarthy in 1975 and 1976. After

investigation, it was determined that Bicyclists for

McCarthy was not a political committee since Mr. Leinsdorf

was its sole proponent and organizer; thus the disclosure

obligations apply to Mr. Leinsdorf personally.

On April 7, 1977, the Commission authorized the

filing of a civil suit in this matter, including a penalty.

A final letter to respondent was sent allowing him a last

opportunity to file the disclosure reports before filing

the complaint with the Court.
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The filing of civil suit requires a detexuijnation.

by the Commission that there is probable cause to beleve

a violation of the Act has occurred, and no such-fin'ding

has been made. Accordingly, I recommend that the'

Commission find that there is probable cause to believe

that Joshua Leinsdorf violated 2 U.S.C. S434.

William Oldaker

DATE: ///?
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61DERN E CIONCMISO

CEIRTIFIED, MAIL. 7

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joshua Leinsdorf
225 Broadway, Room 303
New York, New York 10007

Re: MUR 056 (75)

Dear Mr. Leinsdorf:

On April 7, 1977, the Commission authorized
N the filing of a civil suit, including a penalty, with

respect to the above matter. You still have an opportunity
to comply with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by filing statements
of your contributions and expenditures in 1975 and 1976.

lie anticipate filing suit in this matter within the

enext ten days. If you have any questions with respect to

complying with the disclosure provisions of the Act,
please contact Gloria R. Sulton (telephone no. 202/523-4057
or toll free 800/424-9530), the attorney assigned to this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaher
General Counsel

cc: 520 W4.l2Oth Street
New York, Ncw York

___ FK L MIE~
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FEDERAL ELErCT ON.COMMISSION
IM2 K STREET N.W.
VWSHINGTON.DC. 20463 20Ot17

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPTI REQUESTED

Mr. Joshua Leinsdorf
225 Broadway, Room 303
niew York, New York 10007

Re: MUR 056 (75

Dear Mr. Leinsdorf:

N on October 19, 1976, the Commission determined that
there is reasonable cause to believe that you have comn-
mitted violations of 2 U.S.C. 5434(e) of the Federal

~,. Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act) by
failing to report expenditures made on behalf of Eugene
mcCarthy in 1975 and 1976.

The Commission has a duty to correct such violations
co-* for a period of 30 days by informal methods of conference,

conciliation and persuasion and to enter into a conciliation
agreement. 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(5)(A). If we are unable to
reach agreement during that period, the Commission may, upon

C a finding of probable cause to believe a violation has
occurred, institute civil suit. 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5) (B).

At this time, the Commission proposes that you immediately
file with it reports of receipts and expenditures which you
have made on behalf of Eugene McCarthy in 1975 and 1976.
Since Bicyclists for McCarthy is not a political committee
within the meaning of the Act, you are personally required
to report. The report should reflect all contributions received
as a result of your solicitations either in the name of "Bicyclists
f or McCarthy,""Independents for McCarthy" or personally.

'4~~~ i~ OFHICE Of~I.~
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We understand-th~t the reporting forms were left With,

you by our auditors. P~lease feel free to coiitact
Cragj -CrookS or Thomas R-azeihorat on (202) 382-6023:
with respect to fulfilling iis obligation. Legal
questions may be addressed to Gloria R. Sulton (tele-
phone no. 202/382-=4041), the attorney assigned to
this matter.

William C. Qldak6r
Assistant General Couns el

N

cc: Mr. Joshua Leinsdorf
520 W. 120th Street
New York, NY
(CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED)

r7 7



o,,-; ou r e C,-opy, of Act





r4%

ICw

Nt FA jCIIl ~-MSih

Or,,iNp



BEFORtE TH4E-FEDERAL ELECTION..COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Bicyclists for McCarthy MR06(5

CERTI FICAT ION

1, Marjorie W. Emmnons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commuissions do hereby certify that on August 26. 1976, the

Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 that there was reason to

believe that violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, had been committed in the above-captioned

matter. Voting that there was reason to believe were

Commissioners Aikens, Harris), Staebler, Thomson and Tiernan.

Commissioner Springer was absent.

MarjorkeW. Emmons
Secre" to the Commission

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIal
OFFICIAL filF PP1)V



INORS "M,; FEDERAL ELECTION QOW;NZ fZ0#

In the, Matter of) ) UE 056 (75) .
'Bicyclists for McCarthy )

GENERAL COUNSEL' SMOR

I. Allegations

On November 11s 1975, the McCarthy '76 Comittee

forwarded to the Commission a solicitation letter on be-

half of a group called "Bicyclists for McCarthy." The

McCarthy '76 Committee stated that the group was not

authorized by the candidate. McCarthy's correspondence did

not set forth any allegations but the materials and a review

of reports on file indicated: (1) a failure to make a

disclaimer in the solicitation letter; (2) a possible failure

to register and report as a political committee; ,and ()a

possible failure to report an independent expenditure in excess

o f $100.

II. Evidence

1) The solicitation letter (copy attached) fails to

contain the disclaimer notice required by then 2 U.S.C. Se ction

432(e) (2 U.S.C. Section 441(d)).

2) There is no statement by the Bicyclists on file

reporting any independent expenditures. orgp~ ~1CIr! rop9SSII

OUFFIC'AL HFILE COPY
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co fiycist to _naty a.ntfe b 3r

cetife mail, Of "possibl 0ViolVations Of the FPedea z~~I*
ampaIgn Laws. Tereturn recet wsiged by. M4r. t~4

on Dec.emberj 19 S 195.Wen no rsponse was reCei~od, on.a~~ 2

1976, -,"Other letter was sent over the :,Genera Cme1L

signature by rgular mail. On 'June 4, 17 -nrepse yes

having beenL rceived -- a third letter was forwarded to

Leinsdorf over the General Counsel's signature. The e~r

receipt was signed by IMr. Leinsdorf on June 9, 1976.

In a letter stamped as received by this Office on

June 21, 1976, Mr. Leinsdorf indicated that Bicyclists for

O McCarthy had neither raised nor spent any money in the past'

four months. However, the letter failed to respond with regard

to the reporting issues raised by the group's November 11, 1975

solicitation.

On July 2, 1976, Gloria Sulton of the General

Counsel's staff contacted IMr. Leinsdorf by telephone.* Mr.

Leinsdorf claimed that a response had been forwarded to the Com-

mission. He related further that Bicyclists for McCarthy was hot

an authorized committee; that the solicitation letter did not

*Ms. Sulton was unawaretof the June 21, 1976 letter at the time of
the phone call. Both it and a subsequent July 28, 1976 letter were
not discovered by the Office of General Counsel until Augs12

1976.FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSiON
OFFICIAL FILE COPY



~E h 4 lmt tkx Qm tee funds tu$it

r~ts have benfl4that hedid not have time t

repots., M. Leaisdorf indicAted that he vqu4 4bT"~

-to have 'his books anrerd examained by the-Cao4p*n&

it. -so desired.

in a letter to- -the Commaission dated July 18, 1976

mr. Leinsdorf reiterated that the financial red~rds of,

Bicyclists for McCarthy "are open to inspection.", .. 7

C

IV. Recommendation

Leave file open, sending attached letter. Phone contact

with Mr. Leinsdorf may also be advisable. If a satisfactory

response is not received to this letter, we will recommend to the..

Commission that it find reason to believe respondent has violated

Section 434 and that it schedule an investiE COPYI

III, Analysis

Based on the exchange of communications with MKr.

Leinsdorf, it is unclear whether his failure to supply the

information relevant to this matter is inadvertent- resulting

from his ignorance of the Federal Election Canpaign Laws- -- or

willful. Whatever the case, in view of the two recent

communications from Mr. Leinsdorf evidencing an intent to

cooperate fully with the Commission in this miatter, 'we are of

the view that a further letter contact, spelling out._in, 4dt~il,

what information is needed, may resolve this matter. The letter

might be accompanied by a telephone contact.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'fY25 K STREET N.W.
W'ASHINCTONADC. 20463

POSTAGE MN

Mr. Joshua Leinsdorf
520 W. 120th Street i
New York, New York AI(

MAY 1 7 1977
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BEFORE TH

In tht"'atter 'of)
)MI* 086(75)

,MWCcci st4 for McCarthy.)

CERTIFICIN

IMarjorie W. Emmons, Secretary'. to the Federt&1, alc~t ion

Commission, do, hereby certify that on::Apri1 7s 40711, the

Coitnission determined by a vote of 5-0 to institute clvii suit
including a. penalty in the above-captioned matter.

Voting to institute civil suit including penalty were

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Springer, Thomson,, and Staebler.

Commissioner Tiernan was not present at the time of the vote.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

April 5 19??

In the Matter of)
)MUR 056 (75)

Bicyclists for McCarthy)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. History

This matter was initiated by a letter from McCarthy '76,

the principal campaign committee of Eugene McCarthy. The

committee enclosed a letter which solicited funds for an

Sorganization styled "Bicyclists for McCarthy" which it

Sstated was not an authorized committee of the candidate.

This solicitation letter lacked the disclaimer notice

required by 2 U.S.C. 5432(e) of the 1974 amendments, and

raised questions as to whether the group was required to

C kegister &nd report as a political committee under 2 U.S.C

,w SS433 and 434(b) or as a person under 2 U.S.C. S434(e).

C Respondent, through its treasurer, Joshua Leinsdorf,

Nwas notified on December 16, 1975 of possible violations of

the Federal Election Campaign Laws. Followup letters were

sent on March 22 and June 4, 1976. Mr. Leinsdorf responded

in June, 1976 stating that Bicyclists for McCarthy (herein-

after Bicyclists) had neither raised nor spent any money

in the past four months. In a second letter, Mr. Leinsdorf

offered his books and records for inspection by the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION C~OMISION
OFFICIAL FiLE COPY

OFFICE F mg1A ~UfSEL
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On August 26, 1977, the Com"ission fouwk4 reason to

believe respondent violated the provisions of 2 U.S C.

SS441 (formerly 5432(e)), 433, and 434 and notified

respondent on August 31, 1976. The Commission authorized.

a field investigation on August 31, 1976. Based upon the
oa recomnendatton of the General Counselfindings of the investigation teamj the commission, on

October 19, 1976, found reasonable cause to believe that

Mr. Leinsdorf committed violations of 2 U.S.C. S434(e) by

Sfailing to report expenditures made on behalf of Eugene

SMcCarthy in 1975 and 1976. Bicyclists was found not to

be a political committee since Mr. Leinsdorf was its sole

proponent and organizer; thus the reporting obligations

Sapply to Mr. Leinsdorf personally.

During the pendency of this matter, telephone contact

Swas made with Mr. Leinsdorf by my staff indicating our

C~willingness to assist him in the filing of reports. He

N.indicated in November 1976, that he would file when it

was convenient for him to do so. Three subsequent telephone

messages were not returned.

III. Recommendation

In view of Mr. Leinsdorfis disregard to the reporting

requirements of the Act and attempts to conciliate this

matter, we recommend the institution of civil suit including a

penaltfr -

O~tUL iLL U
offWL wJ William C./fOlddker

/ ,.General Counsel

DATE: 2-'
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FEDERAL. ELEkCTION COMMISSION
32 KSTRETN.W.

WC D.ONC. 20463

=010 RBCmPT RE3QUE.STED

Mr. Joshua Leinsdorf
22.5 Broadway, Room 303
New York, New York 10007

Re: MUR 056 Q75)

Dear Mr. Leinsdorf:

on October 19. 1976, the Commission determined that
there is reasonable cause to believe that you have comn-

O~mitted violations of 2 U.S.C. S434(e) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act) by

Sfailing to report expenditures made on behalf of Eugene
~.McCarthy in 1975 and 1976.

- The Commission has a duty to correct such violations
for a period of 30 days by informal methods of conference,

Sconciliation and persuasion and to enter into a conciliation
Sagreement. 2 U.S.C. 5437g(a)(5)(A). If we are unable to

reach agreement during that period, the Commission may, upon
q~a finding of probable cause to believe a violation has
occurred, institute civil suit. 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5) (B).

At this timer the Commission proposes that you immediately
Nfile with it reports of receipts and expenditures which you

Nhave made on behalf of Eugene McCarthy in 1975 and 1976.
Since Bicyclists for McCarthy is not a political committee
within the meaning of the Act, you are personally required
to report. The report should reflect all contributions received
as a result of your solicitations either in the name of "Bicyclists
for McCarthyp" "Independents for McCarthy" or personally.

FEDER4 RHTON rV'W"1
A Ar~i~~

%1.: 4



Wq understani4 that the reporting forms were left with
yo h orauditors. please feel free to contact

Craig Crooks orThomas faxelborat on (202) 382402
with respect to fu1filling this obligation. Loegal
questions mybe addressed to Gloria R. Sulton (tele-w
phone no. 202/382-4041)# the attorney assigned to
this matter*

Assistant General Counsel

cc: Mr. Joshua Leinsdorf
520 W. 120th Street
New York, NY
(CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED)

FDL [L I
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In tha-Matcak dif
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)W 0SRQ6 tt
Bicyclist. for McCArthy

1,F Marjorie W$. Exunns, Secretary to the:Yed4ra

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on

October 19, 1976, the Commission determined by -Vbo

of 6'-0, that there was reasonable. cause to believe, .that

a violation of the Federal Election Campaigni Actlof19,

as amended, had been committed in the above-captioned

matter.

Ma #jprne W. Emmons
Co*ission Secretary

EDR F PtfJ 8

OFFICE Of GiLka& ~~E
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Bicyclist* fdi $ ACirthy

I*Al legations

On, Nove1Re ;l 19-75,r the, Kc~arthy '76 tdtee

forwarded-a solicitation letter on behalf of A o

called "Bicylistst .for. !4cCarthy." Th 4caty 176

committee stated. that the!gou was not authorized by 'the

candidate. A reView of the solicitation letter bad public

records indicated: (1) a failure to place disclaimer

in the solicitation letter; (2) possible failure -to

register and report as a political committee;.(3) 'possible

failure to report independent expenditures in excess of

$100.

MI Evidence

The Commission determined on August 26# 1976 that

there was reason to believe a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act) had

occurred and approved a field investigation on August 31,

1976. Pursuant thereto, the Office of Disclosure

and Compliance conducted an investigation of Respondent

and reviewed its books and records on September 8, 1976,

(copy of report is attached hereto). This investigation

OFICAL FILE, COPY



ve.aled:

I1. Ta a a li ~atio IUtterws:

1975 issue "Bicyclist" 11"ga ine, without, aty A

under 2 U4*1-C. S432(e)-

2. 'That Joshua Leinsdorf conceived the ftioyciOl**

for McCarthy group without setting up any

organizational structure. BeI is the Onl o

3. That no bank account was established in 'I~h swine

of Bicyclists for McCarthy to receive cont-butiona or

make expenditures; that some of the funds receivedtl".

were deposited in an already existing account i&th .the

Chase Manhattan Bank in the name of NOTAPARTY.*4-

4. That the total amount of contributions received

probably as a result of the solicitation in "Bicyclists

Magazine" was $246.00, based upon review of a contributor

list.

E~.

C

C

3'

C

4!

5. That Joshua Leinsdorf has made personal e~pendituresa

in excess of $100 during both 1975 and 1976 on behalf of

McCarthy. However, the exact amount of his expenditures

in unclear.

6. That $550.36 was expended on behalf of McCarthy

based upon receipted bills.

7. That Joshua Leinsdorf has volunteered his time'to

work on petition efforts for McCarthy in Massachusetts,

Maryland and New York;- that he incurred travel and printing-

FEal ELECTION'toMmtuU
OFFCIL [LE~OY



for She activities; tha -be has

tbe, 'coorditntor of.-McCarthy' s authorized 3ev 2* oteiti 454

&4a paid-emp21Qyee 0*f the, Massachusetts :authotixed cdugtt
with respagct toteptto rvs in those:'etatesg that

he represents that he as not been reimbursed by anyone;.

for his expenses with respect to these activities. The, prodise

amut of these expenses are ulknown. Mr. ILont~orf inicated

that when he vent to Massachusetts and Maryland he :stayed. with

arelatives or friends.

S. Joshua Leinsdorf stated to the Commission's

Sinvestigators that he has provided to McCarthy personnel

~names of persons who responded to the Bicyclists solicitations.

9. Mr. Leinsdorf on August 30, 1976 sent a solicitation

qletter under his name requesting volunteer and monetary support

for McCarthy with a return address to "Independents for

N McCarthy, P.O. Box 3037,, Church Street Station, New York,,

NNew York, 10008."

III. Analysis

1. The issue with respect to the disclaimer notice under

2 U.S.C. S432(e) is mooted since it is clear that "Bicyclists

for McCarthy" is not a political committee but the alter ego

of Joshua Leinsdorf. That section required political committees

to state that they were not authorized by the candidate. The

definition of political committee is a club, association, group

of persons etc. which has received contributions or made

WILLE Liid~"al COUNSEL
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ofw 1 i9, in

'Il& On t he basis ,of the 4nformatiLon We tw

,for QMcartbhf did-not quaily under. thot definition. in,

1975$,aad Ccosequ" t-lyf the disclaimer notice ws~t~ip~~.

2, 16 ~e f 'the fact' that' there is, no6 political'

the, remaining issue is the reporting obligation of Mr. J~~o4.i

At, the very leaeftr. Leilsdorf has a reporting.6blgatio

under S434(e) which applies to any person (other than a Political

~committee) who uakes-contributions or expenditures in excess of

r~$100 during a calendar year advocating the election of defeit

~of a clearly identified candidate. This reporting requirement

is applicable in 1975 and 1976.

A. Based upon the field investigation, Mr. Leinsdorf

has coordinated some of his petition efforts with representatives

of authorized McCarthy committees. With respect to those activities,

j*,,no expenditures appear to have been made in 1975. In 1976,

Ihowever, Mr. Leinsdorf has indicated that he made 14 trips to

Boston, 1 weekend trip to Maryland and has participated in

petition efforts in New York. A calculation of the total costs

attributable to the petition drive in cooperation and coordination

with McCarthy representatives appears on Schedule B attached hereto.

Since these expenditures are not totally excludible under 2 U.s.c

S431(e) and (f) -- travel expenses -- then all other costs, since

they exceed $100 are subject to disclosure under 2 U.S.C. S434(e)

FED[RA[ RECTIOR COPMlSIUW

off2u 4" ZPY
OFFICE OF CiEPA COUNM



With respect to ex~penditures Twot dvt A

'othe petition drive,. Mr. Leinsdorf placed an 4*t

soliciting contributions in the "Bicyclist" magan *4W

1975 issue. He spent approximately $900-$1100 for t ads4

according to the..information he gave to our: invest4i~Qs

ATf we use the lower figure and add the approxima~te cost -of

, renting a post office box for one month, postago 4nd other

expenses incurred prior to January 30, 1976, (so. Scheduale k),

his expenditures in 1975 and January 1976 were under $1,.00

_but over $100 which triggers a reporting obligation under S434(e)

C. of the 1974 Amendments.

Assuming that all other expenditures in 1976 (see.

4WSchedule C) were independent, and not directly related to the

Cpetition efforts, these also exceed $100 and are subject to the

reporting requirements of 5434(e) as independent expenditures.

See Buckley v. Valeo, slip op. p. 74.

3. Aside from possible violations of the Federal. Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, the continuing activities of

Mr. Leinsdorf to raise monies with respect to Federal elections,

poses questions of possible fraudulent misrepresentation under

state or federal law since he continues to use a "front"

organization for purely individual activity, i.e. Bicyclists for

OFFICA if UjId Cop



for KQcatV~ Ihdoometiditits CAt K rath

aince no *% h organiations oxtt, tere may

under the IRS code."o the: Commianion may! with'

referral to appropriate law enforcement autha

conclusion of this matter.

-the-

IV, Conclusion

Find reasonable cause to believe that'a violtion of

2 U.S.C. S434(e) has occurred, Send attachedeti.

DATE: OCT t41976

EDL EECTISNICmms
C~FIALFIE bun,

1, ~4 AL COURSEL
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EXPEKDZTP

December 1975 through Ja4nuary,,3(0

C

I=

TOTAL

FEDERAL aIECTIOI4 COMMiISS9fl

IFHiCE Of ALERAL M S

DATE

12/75

121/7

1/16/76

1/12/76

1/21/76

1/2/76

1/6/76

1/14/76

Ar

90Q.0

1.9 3

20.47

7.,63

7.04

Post Office Box Rental.
(Estimated 1 month)
Bicyclist advertisement

U.S. Postal Service

Copy Place

Copy Place

Copy Place

Phil's Stationery

Brady & Saxe

Cash



~nwIoM IDRMV' WI*TUtE

1976t'

Z?314

Travel, to Maryland

Food in Mrylan
(2 days,6$/dy

Travel to Massachusetts,
(14 trips @ $23/trip)

Food in Massachusetts
(28 days @ $5/day)

Printing costs for Petitions
used in Massachusetts

Board of Elections - New York

Orleans County Board of Elections

$ ~ pn 1.O~m-rijp

114. 00*1

32 2.00, (Round-Tri

140. 00*

125.00

55.00

3.25

TOTAL

LESS TRAVEL EXPENSES

CONTRIBUTION IN-KIND TO MCCARTHY

*Estimates of days and costs per day.

offiti

RA I

3/76

3/76

C
8/27/76

8/3/76

$680.75

347.50

$333.925



2/19/76

210/6
2/24/76
2/27/76
3/03/76

"2/0Q3/76

2/12/76

3/11/76
-'*3/1l/76

3/18/76
..*3/18/ 76

C 3/05/76
2/20/76

C8/27/76

73/14/76
C /05/76

2/19/76
p4/04/76

2/13/76
N0/17/76
2/19/76
2/20/76

3/0 5/7 6

2/16/
8/16/76

TOTALS

LESS CASH ITEMS

copy P1400 $370
CopyPa*.
copy Pl40e0" 3,.78
COPY Place 11.4
Copy Place 33-02
Copy Plaee S,1f62
Coy Place 5.40

Copy Place

copy, Placei
copy Place
copy Place
Copy Place
The Camera Barn 5.05
The Camera Barn 2.00
The Camera Barn 48.60
The Camera Barn 55.65
The New York Times 50.00
customized Softwardt Inc. 4.96
B. Proctor Press* Inc. 100.00
Nassau Letter Service 38.50
Nassau Letter Service 4.00
Nassau Letter Service 28.00
Brady & Saxe
Transportation Alternatives
Stamps (Cash)
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Stamps 13.00

U.S. Postal Servie

SUBTOTAL
ADD CHECKBOOK ENTRIES

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

101.28

$515.93

191.00

333.65

$658.58

A104 $38.14"
106 2 0.98 2

36. 61
~0920, %3

117 7.0

112
107
110

11.3
114
116
118
119

13.33
5.00

30.00
13. 00
'20.0 0
20.-00
13.000
75.00
20.00

$333.65
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FEDERAL -ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STRLET N.W
WASIINGTON.O.C. 20463

September 10s 1976

MEMORANDUM

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Bill Oldaker

Drew McKay 6A.A4.
Michael Hershman*

MUR 056/75

Attached is the field investigative report for MUR 056/75.
Gloria Sulton, the attorney assigned to the case, has been briefed
orally on the findings. If we can be of any further assistance in
this matter, please do not hesitate to ask.

qWr

r1%.

FEDERA[ ELECTIONj COMMISSION
OFFICIAL FILE COPY
OFFICE OF SNGUM C4j~4a



FIELD INVESTICAT IVE REPORT
INVESTIGATION SECTION

In the Matter of)
) NUR 056/75

Bicyclists for McCarthy)

I. Background

This report encompasses an investigation undertaken by the

Investigation Section of the office of Disclosure and Compliance as

authorized by the Federal Election Commission on August 31, 1976. The

purpose of the investigation was to determine-whether:

(1) the Bicyclists for McCarthy should have registered and

filed reports with the FEC, and

C'71(2) the failure to file such statements or reports was will-

ful and intentional.

Accordingly, the investigators met with Mr. Joshua Leinsdorfj

Treasurer of the Bicyclists for McCarthy, at the offices of Brady and

N Saxe, Attorneys-at-Law, located at Room 303, 22.5 Broadway, New York

City, New York. The investigators met with Mr. Leinsdorf at 10:00 a.m.,

and presented him with the letter of notification he had previously

refused. Mr. Leinsdorf signed a receipt for the letter.

The findings which follow are based upon an examination of the

available records of that organization, an interview with Mr. Leinsdorf

and other supportive or related documentation.

INVESTIGATION SECTION OFFICIAL COPY



(1) Commnittee History and Organization.

According to Mr. Leinsdorf the idea for astablishing a

group supporting Mr. McCarthy's campaign for the Presidency was his own.

In fact# as early as 1971, Leinsdorf and Mr. Brady, an attorney, had r e-

searched the means by which he (Leinsdorf) could place an independent

Presidential candidate on state ballots. However, the independent can-

paign of McCarthy did not develop in 1972 and the organization they had

o created to support an independent campaign in 1972, the NOTA PARTY organ-

ization, was never fully developed. (NOTE: the account opened in 1971

with Chase Manhattan Bank under the name NOTA PARTY, account No. 004-1-

04-7788 is the same account and checks being used by Mr. Leinsdorf to

pay bills incurred by the Bicyclists for McCarthy.)

According to Mr. Leinsdorf the idea for establishing a

c group to support McCarthy was his own. He claimed to be a personal

N friend of McCarthy and had supported McCarthy in his campaigns for the

N Presidencey since 1968. In May, 1975, he wrote McCarthy requesting a

statement concerning bicycling. He consequently received such a state-

ment and included it in a flyer which requests financial and/or other

support for McCarthy. Mr. Leinsdorf stated that probably the only per-

son who could have known the intended use of that statement was McCarthy

himself; however, the letters were not available for our examination.

An advertisement with similar information as the flyer

appeared in the December, 1975, issue of "Bicyclist" magazine. According

FEDERAL ELLCTMN q~MSSION
OFFICIAL FILE uJOPY

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL



to Mr. Leinsdorf,, the appearance of this advertisement was the real, be-

ginning of the Bicyclists for McCarthy orgianization.

McCarthy's principal campaign committee had sent to the

FEC a copy of the flyer on November 11, 1976. These flyers consist of

two basic types. The top half of the flyers either has a statement at-

tributed to McCarthy or to J. Rehnquist. The latter flyer was designed

by simply replacing McCarthy's statement with an extract from an item

which appeared in The New York Times. No actual advertisement appeared

in The New York Times. (See Attachments 1 and 2.)

Mr. Leinsdorf stated that he is the only officer, and no

formal or informal written information pertaining to the establishment

- or operation of Bicyclists for McCarthy exists. He has had no salaried

assistants but has accepted volunteer labor in the distribution of the

flyers described above.

Neither the persons nor the firm of Brady and Saxe are in-

volved in this venture. The space used by Mr. Leinsdorf in their offices

N is given in return for certain general office services performed by Mr.

Leinsdorf. The office had no secretary or receptionist and with the ex-

ception of an occasional telephone call, no clientele were in evidence.

(2) Financial Records

Despite the initial statement by Mr. Leinsdorf that all

records were available, the investigators found that certain records

were missing. These missing records include bank statements for the

period prior to January 14, 1976; the period of March 11--April 13, 1976;

FEDERAL RiECT11J i
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and the period after June 11# 1976, to the present. Other, missing. recwrs

consist of cancelled checks and receipted bills. Mrs Loinsdorf indicate&

that they were probably at his home and he would send uo copies should-he

find them.

Based on the available records, at least $246.00 was received

in contributions (probably as a result of the December advertisement) and.

$550.36 was expended as evidenced by receipted bills. Mr. Leinsdorf stated

* that in addition to the contributions received, he has spent about $3,000.00

oof his personal funds since November, 1975. He claimed that the cost of the

advertisement in "Bicyclists" magazine was paid for out of his own pocket.

Although he had nio receipt for, this expenditure, he claimed that the cost,

including graphics, of this advertisement was between $900.00 and $1,100.00.

col He also expended additional personal funds for printing and mailing expenses

directly related the the Bicyclists for McCarthy activity. The remainder

C, of the $3,000.00 was expended in his efforts to assist the McCarthy supporters

N in having McCarthy's name placed on various state ballots in the upcoming

N general election.

(3) Other Activities

Mr. Leinsdorf stated that he has worked with people associated

with McCarthy's campaign in various states. The purpose was to assist in

petition drives in order to have McCarthy's name placed on the general elec-

tion ballot. Mr. Leinsdorf represented himself to the McCarthy people as a

volunteer and has not received any compensation or expense reimbursement

from the McCarthy committees for any of his work.

FEEAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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In March, 1976, Mr. Leinsdorf and John Magual, a ,Voluante*z

and fellow bicyclist, came to Washington,*D.C,0 to help the McCarthy peamp

ple with the petition drive in the Capitol Heights and Bethesda areas of,

Maryland. He then traveled to Massachusetts to assist in the drive."in that

state. Mr. Leinsdorf said that he traveled back and forth between Massa-,i

chusetts and New York about 14 times in this effort. His contact with the

McCarthy people in Massachusetts was through Michael S. Mlnerney, who,

according to the reports of the McCarthy '76 Massachusetts committee, re-

0 ceives subsistence payments of approximately $200.00 monthly from that

committee. Mr. Leinsdorf paid his own expenses for travel and stayed with

relatives while in Massachusetts. He also claimed that he spent between

$100.00 and $150.00 for printing of the first petitions used in the Massa-

chusetts effort.

Currently, Mr. Leinsdorf is working on a petition drive in

New York State. He is in contact with Mr. Paul G. Seidman, who is listed

on the Statement of organization for the McCarthy '76 Conmittee, New York,

r~.. 6th Congressional District, as the coordinator for that committee. He

further stated that he and Mr. Seidmnan are working independently of each

other, although they intend to combine their efforts when the petitions

are presented to the New York State Board of Elections. Mr. Seidman has

furnished Mr. Leinsdorf with the petition forms for the Now York effort.

To further his effort in New York, Mr. Leinsdorf mailed

about 100 letters to individuals in New York State (see Attachment 3).

The mailing sought contributions and/or volunteer help to circulate
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petitions for McCarthy, This letter contained noidttynqett 4

but was signed "Joshua Leinsdorf, Volunteer." it contained a printed r*i.

turn envelope for a contribution and/or volunteer information. 'Thoe ewe-

lope was addressed to "Independents for McCarthy,, P.0. Box 3037, :Churoh,.,

Street Station, Now York, New York, 10008i" The available records indi-

cated two responses as a result of this mailing; one volunteered support

and the other contained an undeposited check for $2.00. Mr. Leinsdorf

stated that the post office box was originally obtained in the name of

C) Bicyclists for McCarthy.

Also, in March, 1976, Mr. Leinsdorf turned over to McCarthy

personnel the names of those persons who had responded to the December,

.Nw 1975, advertisement or other flyers of the Bicyclists for McCarthy corn-

mittee. It was Mr. Leinsdorf Is intention that the McCarthy people con-

e tact these individuals and use them in their petition drive.

The information provided above represents the salient points ob-

tained during our inquiry. one other aspect that should be covered con-

cerns the filing of statements and reports.

The investigators while interviewing Mr. Leinsdorf pointed out

to him that they would be willing to go over the forms to assist him in

completing the information requested. Mr. Leinsdorf declined, saying he

was much too busy to be bothered. The investigators left with him copies

of all pertinent forms and copies of the various campaign guides, regula-

tions and the Act.
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4wronAndre"w MoKay
Assistant Staff Director for

Disclosure and Compliance

Chief, investigation Section

.iw-raigCrookW
Senior Investigator

Date
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AUgUSt 30, 1976

Dear Fel, 9w Independent,

In 1976, for the first time, each major party candidate for.
- President will receive $21,800,000 in federal tax dollars to finance his

campaign. Independents and minor party candidates will get $0.

Eugene McCarthy, the independent candidate for President,
needs 20,000 signatuires by Septemiber 14th in order to get on the ballot
in New York State. Only registered voters who did not vote in the April

C presidential primary are eligible to sign or circulate our petition.

Eugene McCarthy is in urgent need of volunteers and money
to get his name on the ballot in New York State. Please help.

Very truly yours,

Joshuia Leinsdorf,
Volun~teer
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I, shs "tA614640rf, rlcitl on the, date izdicated belt 1-O

fo.the Federal Election.Cosission, dated, 12 Uuito 1976j which giv"s

notice to me of the intent of the Federal Election~ C0ission to conduct

an inquiry into matters related to the Bicyclists for Mc Carthy Co..ittee.

Colo

C

Federal Election Comission

Joshua Leinsdorf

FEDERAL 114100H1 C'UI' MCK

Off ICIAL F11E r GPY
OFFICE OF GENEAL JtliL

Joshua Leinsdorf

Dated: ~ 1 t~

ORIGINAL:

COPY:
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B cyclistu zr Mci..ay

dZNRA OU~L S REQUEST FOR IMVSTIVAIon

I. Allegation

PursUant to the Couuission's determinat on~ 0MUt i's

'1976r that therei reason to believe that the ~e~ 1

Election Campaign Act. of 1971, as amended, has been Vi,6lat*4

by respondent and that a field investigation be caou~icteo

with respect to alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. 5.441d

(formerly 432(e)), 433 and 434, the General Counsel submits

the following report.

The issues to be resolved in this matter are as

follows:

1. Whether Bicyclists is a political committee"

required to register with the Federal Election Commiss ion

under 2 U.S.C. S433?

2. Whether the financial activity of Bicyclists gives

rise to a reporting obligation under 2 U.S.C. S434 and* if so,

what type of report is reported?
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II,- li~4neof Inveetiaton ~ .,44

co of InveatigaLn,.

The meager information available.. -dc~t i

Bicylists for, McCarthy waUo ntal i

Senator McCarthy or his authorized- committees or, 6 4.i

but has made at least'one solicitation-on his, '"

mail at some point prior to November 11, 19:75. "0pW

tures made and contributions received in co6nn e 6tio n with

this solicitation are unclear; nor is it clear whethr or.

to what extent Bicyclists has conducted any other Activities.

on behalf of Senator McCarthy. The present affiliation of

the group (if any) is also unclear. In order to resolve,

these issues we recommend that the Investigation Division

examine the books and records of Bicyclists to 'determine all,

contributions and expenditures relevant to Senator McCarthyr's

candidacy. We also recommend that the Investigative Division.

speak to Joshua Leinsdorf, who is listed as Treastrer..Of the

Bicyclists on the literature distributed in connection with their

solicitation. If necessary, other officers of.Bicyclists-.

should be interviewed. The investigation will take Approximately

one day and will require two investigators.

B. Factual Questions in Investigation

(a) The solicitation:

1. When were the solicitation letters mailed?



3 .p,

* *~&~

2 ~aw m~~ch a~ey w~
tRio saUQ±tation jotter?

3 * Have arty costs beort iftcut~

with the solicitation drive such as for

C

port~tion, advertisements, etc?

(b) Organization of the Cowaittee

2 U.S.C. S433 requires that a politio4 ~o~itto fil#

a statement of organization with the Ca~uuuissiozi within txt

days after its organization or 10 days after ±t~ziticipates

receiving contributions or making expenditures in excess at

$1,000 in a calendar year. These questions should be

answered with respect to the registration requirements of

the Act:

1. When was the committee organized?

2. Who are the officers and/or organizers of the

Bicyclists (their names and addresses)?

3. What type of organizational structure governs

the group, i.e., is it incorporated or a membership

organization?

4. Are there any articles of incorporation, by-laws,

or articles of association which govern the group?

5. Has the group or any agents of the group

cooperated or consulted with McCarthy or his authorized
committees or agents in making expenditures?

FEDERAt ('ECTION CDUM~S~NUII~r4it FILF COPY
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reriphe stiatus andS whe tuha obct ion the

Th mntion of ts books and records shdired to 4.t'duie $4, 3

S so as to answer the following questions:

1. How much money has been received and expende by

C.*, Bicyclists?

2. Do the records reflect receipt of contributions or-.

making of expenditures exceeding $100 or $1,000e in "any

calendar quarter? If so, which quarters?

N3. Have any persons made loans to the. Bi cyalists?

4. Has Bicyclists received any transfers of funds from

other committees?

5. What expenditures, if any, may be directly attributable

to any petition drive conducted by Bicyclists on behalf of,,

Senator McCarthy?

d)Willfulness of Violation:

In view of the fac-c that Bicyclists has minimally

responded to previous communications from the Commission,

the investigators will be recording any indications that.

FE(~~ '~a~,~ndent has willfully failed to comply with the; Act.

IF'~ a,
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Professional politicians hate hit

And every bicyclist should know A
One reason is that he advocates a nation-wide system
paths. Another is that he always means what he says.
Read his words.

"Unused land, such as abandoned railroad rights-
of-way should be used for a nation-wide system
of bicycle trails now
"A 1973 Federal highway act permits us e of up to
two i nil/ion dollars per state per year towards the
building of pedestrian facilities and bicycle trails.
A quick glance around us makes it clear that too
little is being done too slowly More states should
divert this money from the highway trust fund as
the law allows. We already have too many
highways. We need more bike trails."

of bicycl

Gene McCarthy. the independent candidate for President, has joined with
America's bicyclists. Now it's our turn to join together with him. And there are
three ways YOU can... .with your money, a little of your time, or your support.
Be sure to give him at least one.

Join Bicyclists for McCarthy.

FE3icyclists for McCarthy Joshua Lensdodf.Treasurer
225 Broadway. Room 303

NewYokNew York 10007
[ J Here's my support. Please add Bccit
I me to your mailing list.

1 1 Here's my timne. I would like tofo
work as a volunteer for McCarthy M~rh

1 1 Here's my money. Enclosed is my
I ua deductible contribution of C

I Name . ..-- - - --.-

I Citye--Sta --- -Zip.

L elpireW 0 NO=N am
'lax piyefs aree tm r to deduct $50 00 11,510000 on' joint returnsl worth o political conttibutions each year.

A tax credit can he taken instead of the dirluction.

Eugene McCarthy Is the Independent candidate for President in 1976.

qW.
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so**
Proessonal poiticians haeO in

And. every bicyclitsol knowwy
one reason is that he advocates a nation-wide syte of blycle
paths. Another is that he always means what heMsY&~
Read his words.

,'Unused land, such as abandoned railroad rights-
of- way should be used for a nation-wide systm
of bicycle trails now
"A 1973 Federal highway act permits use of up to
two million dollars per state per year towards the

77 building of pedestrian faciliies and bicycle trails
A quick glance around us makes it clear that too
lite is being done too slowly More states should

~ divert this money from the highway trust fund as
k~'~ the law allows. Ift already have too many

highways. I44t need more bike trails."

oCn Gene McCarthy the independent candidate for President has joined with
America's bicyclists. Now it's our turn to join together with him. And there are
three ways you can.. .with your money a little of your time, or your support

V' Be sure to give him at least one.
Join Bicyclists for McCarthy.

I Bicyclists for McCarthy Joshua Leinsdorf,Treasurer

I Here's my support. Please add Bicyclists
I me to your mailing list.
03 Here's my time. I would like tofo

work as a volunteer for McCarthyM~rh
EHeesmy money. Enclosed is my

I tax deductible contribution of C

I N _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _

CI Ctt State -Zip

*Taxpayers are entitled to deduct S50.00 (510000 on' joint returns) worth of political contributions each Year.
A tax credit can be taken instead of the deduction.

Eugene McCarthy is the independent candidate for President in 1976.
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SA TURDA Y, JANUARY V1, 1.976

Rehnquist Jag
Dissenting

in Part
I fir.d it impossible !* sub-

scribe to the Court's reasoning that be,
cause no third party had posed a cre'dible
threat to the two mRnior parties in Presi-
i4ential elections iince 1860. Congress
may by law attempt to assure that this
pattern will endure forever.

~ Eugene McCarthy is the independent candidate for President in 1,976.

C ~ We have too many h',ighways; we need more bike trails.

CIC Eugen~e J. McCa.rthy

IN Join Bicyclists for McCarthy.

I Bicyclists for McCarthy Joshua Leinsdorf, Treasurer
I225 Broadway Room 303
'New York, New York 10007
I0 Here's my support. Please add Bicyclists

me to your mailing list.
Dl Here's my time. I would like to

work as a volunteer for McCarthy-.o
M Here's my money Enclosed is my M ~ rh
I tax deductible contribution of C

I Namne
Address

Scity State- Zip-

*Taxpayers are entitled to deduct $50.00 (S100.00 on joint returns) worth of political contributions each year.
A tax credit can be taken instead of the deduction.
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SATURDAY, JANUARY 34, 1976

Rehnquist, J.,
DissentingA
in Part

I NAi~ it impossible !o sub-
scribe to the Court's reasoning that be-
cause no third party had posed a credible
threat to the two maior parties in PreSi-

Cr %.ential elections .ince 1860. CongreS
may by law attempt to assure that this

N pattern will endure forever.

4 ~Eugene McCarthy is the Independent candidate for President in 19 76.

We have too many highw-ays; we need more bike trails.

Iugcere J7. 14cC~rthy

N Join Bicyclists for McCarthy.

flicyclsts for McCarthy Joshua Leinsdorf, TreasurerI225 Broadway Room 303
INew York, New York 10007
0 Here's my support. Please add Bicyclists

me to your mailing list.
E Here's my time. I would like tofoS work as a volunteer for McCarthy
0 Here's my money Enclosed is my M ~ rh
I tax deductible contribution of 7

Name
Address ______________________ _________________ _______________________

SCity State Zip

L Telephone-m ~ m m
*Taxpayers are entitled to deduct $50.00 ($100.00 on joint returns) worth of poliical contribution$ each year.
A tax credit can be taken instead of the deduction.



Professional politicians hate him.
And every bicyclist should know wy

One reason is that he advocates a nation-wide system of bicycle
paths. Another is that he always means what he says.
Read his words.

"Unused/land, such as abandoned railroad rights.
of- way should be used for a nation- wide system
of bicycle ftrals now

"A 19 73 Federal highway act permits use of up to
two million dollars per state per year towards the
building of pedestrian faciliies and bicycle trails.

r ~ A quick glance around us makes it clear that too
~ . ~fitle is being done too slowly More states should

divert this money from the highway trust fund as
- the law allows. We already have too many

high ways. We need more bike trails."g
0' C Gene McCarthy the independent candidate for President has joined with

CotAmerica's bicyclists. Now it's our turn to join together with him. And thee are
three ways you can.. .with your money a litle of your time, or your support.
Be sure to give him at least one.

Join Bicyclists for McCarthy.
96

Fd; stfoMcatyJoshua Leinsdorf, TreasurerU
225 Broadway, Room 303
New York New York 10007I0 Here's my support. Please add BicyclistsI

me to your mailing list
0 Here's my time. I would like to

work as a volunteer for McCarthy o
El Here's my money Enclosed is my M~ rhtax deductible contribution of
NameI
AddressI
C ity State- Zip-I

*Taxpayers are entitled to deduct $50.00 ($100.00 on joint returns) worth of political contributin eahyear.
A tax credit can be taken instead of the deduction.

Eugene McCarthy is the independent candidate for President in 1976.
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I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 KSTREET NW

WASHINGTrOND.C 20463 22MR17

CERTIFIED IMAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mp. Joshua Leinsdorf
tIreasurer
*cyclists for McCarthy
225 Broadwaye1 Room 303
I Ww York, New York 10007

6&ar Mr. Leinsdorf:

on December 16, 1975, Mr. Gordon Andrew McKay advised
ypu that your solicitation of funds required you to make
certain filings, or to provide additional clarifying informa-
Clion, with respect to the political activities of Bicyclists

1 r McCarthy in support of the election of Gene McCarthy tot e Presidency. No filings have been made nor has any informa-
tjion been received from you or your group to date.

N The Commission intends to conclude its preliminary analysis
Qfthi s matter soon. In the absence of any filings or information

jRovided by you within that time, the Commission will decide to
take further action solely on the basis of the information which
it now has on file.

Should you have any questions, or need additional information,
please feel free to write this office or to call Mr. Neal Janey,
who has been assigned this matter at (202) 382-4041.

Sincerely yours,

Signed: john G. ;ip y r.

John G. Murphyt Jr.
General Counsel

OF&~~f 'SSION
OFFC(1 C~ OPYOFFIE O RA&L CaugISI
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NAW.
WASI-INCTON,D.C. 20463

December 16, 1975

Mr. Joshua Leinsdorf, Treasurer
Bicyclists for McCarthy
225 Broadway, Room 303
New York,, New York 10007

Dear Wr. Leinsdorf:

Public Law 93-443 established the Federal Election Commission
to administer the Federal Election Canipaign Act of 1971, as amended.
The Comission is empowered to conduct audits and investigations
to determine whether any violations of the Act have occurred and

C111 to take the necessary steps to correct them (2 U.s.c. 437(d) and
(g)).-

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election Coummis-
sion that the solicitation (copy attached) distributed in connec-
tion with Mr. McCarthy's campaign for election to the United

C: States Presidency does not appear on its face to meet the
requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended.
Section 432(e) of Title 2 of the United States Code prescribes

N. that "any comittee which solicits or receives contributions
on behalf. of any candidate that is not authorized in writing
by such candidate to do so shall include a notice on the face
or front page of all literature and advertisements published
in connection with such candidate' s-campaign by such committee
or on its behalf stating that the committee is not authorized
by such candidate and that such candidate is not responsible
for the activities of such ecommttee."l The NicCarthy in '76
Commuittee advised the Commission that 'The ad was not authorized
by us or by Senator McCarthy."

In addition, the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, (2 U.S.C. 433(a)) states that "each political committee
which anticipates receiving contributions or making expenditures
during the calendar year in an aggregate amount exceeding $1,000
shall file with the Commnission a statement of organization, within
10 days after its organization ..."1 It appears that "Bicyclists
for McCarthy" may qualify as a "political conmittee" for dis-

V dC_,,-osure purposes. Alternatively your organization may be subject
Plbthe reporting requirements under Section 434(e) if you receive
iitributions or make expenditures in excess o 100 but less

ko tAhan $1,000.01). ofERAL. ELECTION COMMISSS
OffiCIAL FILE COPY,



Mr. Joshua Leinsdorf
Page 2

December 16, 1975

In the spirit of promoting full and timely disclosure, YWa
are urged to fulfill the registration and reporting requixwst
of 2 U.s.c. 433 and 434 as appropriate within ten days ftro ~
ceipt of this letter. Forms are enclosed for thispuosto
gether with a copy of a pamphlet entitled "Federal ElecIon
Campaign Laws," compiled by the Secretary of the Senate.
Further, the Commnission encourages you to submit a stti _ t
explaining the committee's failure to -register and file the
required reports on a timely basis,, as well as any infomtics
which would clarify, explain or correct the matter refierred to
above.

If you have any questions concerning these matters, please
do not hesitate to write or call Mr. Michael Hershman (202/38.Z-G02).

Disclosure and Compliance

P. Enclosures as stated

rk, Certified Mail!
Return Receipt Requested

a a

UL L

,a 1
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December 16, 1975

Ms. Mary Monroe, Treasurer
McCarthy '76
1440 X Street, L.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Ms. Monroe:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
November 11, 1975, concerning an unauthorized ad for

fV "Bicyclists for McCarthy". This matter is currently
under review by the Commission. Thank you for calling
this matter to our attention. If the Commission can be

C77* of any other assista~ce to you, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Disclosure and Compliance

REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

p *

OFFICE OF GENERAL CDLINSfl

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WA5HINGTON.D.C., 20463
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DF, REO S~~u 1, 1976 12:100 noon n 056 (75),

FED)ERALI ELE~CT ION COMMISS ION

Washington, D. C.

Corniw~nfltS Nae ary Monroe, Treasuer McCarth'6.

Rer.-pondelt's, NaMe: plylssfrMcCarthy

Itelevant StatUtcO 2 U.S.C. SS432(e), 433(a) and 44e

IiiLernal Reports Checked: Registration statement~i and rekqrts.

-,ri'A-(crc-l Agencie.s Checked:

SUIRThARY OF ALLEGATIUON

,,The group is not authorized b yMcCarth s, and has failed (1) to make

-a disclaimer on its solictto mQ~ateriaLAt9 ei rpt

Cas a po1itical committee, and (3) to disclose independent expenditures.

PR7i-:LI1TNARY IEGAJl A-17ALYSTv;

The solicitation materials do not have a disclaimer and the Committee

has not registered with McCarthy's campaign committee.__McCarthy '76

says the Bicyclists Committee is not authorized. A December 16, 1975

letter to the Bicyclists has brought no response.

FEDERAL [LECTI~~~.

Due to the time lapse, send a second letter seeking more information

from respondent. (See attached letter.) If no response, we would

expect orcmedta h Commission take standard action against non-fi,



1440 N Street, N.W. * ~. hib 1 1 * 11A 2O)

November 1,1975

The Honorable Thomas Curtis
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Nw
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Curtis:

This ad came to our attention. The ad was not authorized
"by us or by senator McCarthy.

17 We have no idea where the money came from to publish the
-Vad; we have no idea where any money collected from this ad will
go.

W-1 Ie call it to your attention and leave any action to you.

C Sincerelyc

N Mary Ion' e, Treasurer

RUFRAL r~ II

141/j7 b,



.q~ ~

Gene McCarthy the independent candidate for President, has joined with
America's bicyclists. Now it's our turn to join together with him. And there are*
three ways YOU can... .with your money, a little of your time, or your support.
Be sure to give himn at least one.

Join Bicyclists for McCarthy

Bicyclists for McCarthy Joshua Leinsdort.Treasurer I__
225 Broadway. Room 303I
New York, New York 10007
U ~ Here's liy suIpIpor. Please addBiylss W
I me to your mailing list.I

I .1 Here's my time. I would like to fo
w ork asa volunteer for caly McCarthyI

I lioes mny money Enclosed is mly

Idlx deductible coiilibution ofIC
I$

I Name--
Ad A i ess~ .. ....

1aUpayels, aip 01111114A Io dcclvii , 0 00 $IS0O 00 on poiril rciurns) wottpI tfdyear.
A lax crvdd can I~e lt-'n instead of the doduclion IikLF Ll4LJL L

Eugene McCaulhy is the indJependent candidate for Piesident in 1976.

Professional politicin haeIT

And every bicycI st sol n w

One reason is that he advocates a nation-wide system
paths. Another is that he always means what he says.'
Read his words.

"Unused land, such as abandoned railroad rights.-
of-way should be used for a nation-wide system,
of bicycle trails now
"A 1973 Federal highway act permnits use of UPI to
two inillion dollars per state per year towards the'
building of pedestrian facilities and bicycle trails.
A quick glance around us makes it clear that too
little is being done too slowly More states should
divert this money fromn the highway trust fund a's
the law allows. We already have too m7any
highways. We need more bike trails."

- 'V ~

1
I

e
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Mit CA RT-Y 76
1440 N Street, N.W. aWashington, D.C. 20005 6

1 243 7

PA

The Honorable Thomas Curtis
Federal Election Comission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C.

V-,

Z=, Ow '711

C=

.,..i4j
-~ 4



FEDERA ELECTIONtCi4ISO
13S5 K STRUiT NW

MNICRAJIDUM TO 1713

FOM THOMASHAROBt

SUBJECT MUR-OOO3

DATE: FEBUARY 18, 1976'

I net with David Spiegel, lg., to determine whether this

MMl can be closed, Legal has- prepared a response to the letter

!N . from the YACC (Oc-121# copy attached) requesting an AO on this matter.o

The 00O is to on the agenda for 2/19/76. If the 6ommission accepts

this OC and transmits it to the YACC this NoE should be able to be
-1o1w.

closed,)


